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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 7
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (LUGO) /)
RE: DOCKET NO. 960529-TC, 960584-TC, 960533=TC, 960538-TC,

960551-TC, 960552-TC, APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO
PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE
OX 0 8OF

Attached is a
¥ to be issued in the

above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in Order - 4)
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Attachment

cc: Division of Communications
I: 960529.8cl




State of Florida
@

Commissioners: .

SUSAN F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF RECORDS &

J. TERRY DEASON REPORTING
JULIA L. JOHNSON BLANCA S. BAYO
DIANE K. KIESLING DIRECTOR

JOE GARCIA (904) 413-6770

Public Serbice Commission

April 25, 1996

Lorie Shearer & Sharon Anderson
4509 Vasconia Street
Tampa, Flori‘a 33629

Re: Docket No. 960529-TC
Dear Ms, Shearer & ‘Ms. Anderson:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay
telephone service, by LORIE SHEARER & SHARON ANDERSON, which was filed in

this office on April 24, 1996 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Sincerely,

o e b

Matilda A. Sanders
Senior Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD » TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399.0850
An Affirmative Action [Equal Opportunity Employer
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